

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (B)

Friday 25 April 2014 at 10.00 am

Board Room 7 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members first alternates second alternates

Councillors: Councillors: Councillors:

Chohan (Chair) Allie Beswick
Arnold Mrs Bacchus Ogunro
HM Patel Sneddon

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer 020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

3 Application by Timothy Sheahan for a Temporary Event Notice for 1 - 10 'Greenes' (362 Neasden Lane North, London, NW10 0BT) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003



Please remember to **SWITCH OFF** your mobile phone during the meeting.

• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Temporary Event Notice

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:	Timothy Sheahan
Name & Address of Premises:	Greenes 362 Neasden Lane North NW10 0BT
Applicants Agent:	N/A

1. Application

The application is for the sale of alcohol on Friday 2nd May and Saturday 3rd May 2014 from 2300 hours until 0200 hours. Again on Sunday 4th May and Monday 5th May 2014 from 2230 hours until 01.00 hours. All the extensions are for a 60th Birthday party.

2. Background

None.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

None

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from Metropolitan Police

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act itself.

- 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
- 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the premises and residents and persons working in the area.
- 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 'model pool of conditions' (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers

- A. Copy of Application Form
- B. Copy of Representation





Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

n jaron karan karan Karan karan ka	
1. Your name	
Title	Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state)
Sµmame _.	SHERHAN.
Forenames	TIMOTHY.
2. Previous names (P	lease enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please cor	ntinue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title	Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state)
Surname	
Forenames	
3. Your date of birth	Day 20 Month 01 Year 1975.
4. Your place of birth	TRAMO
5. National Insurance	Number Number
6. Your current address	ss (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate	correspondence box below)
	GREENES 362 NEASOEN LAWS NOOTH
Post town	Post code
	DON - POSTCOOLS NINIO OBT.
Other contact detail	s
Telephone numbers	0208 450 3739
Daytime	0.000
Evening (optional)	
Mobile (optional)	0781 631 2605
Fax number (optional)	
· = · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>

Manager Louise 0780/ 259307

THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF

E-Mail Address (if available)					
	ondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this				
address to correspond with you)					
1	,				
Post town	Post code				
9. Alternative contact details (if ap	oplicable)				
Telephone numbers:					
Daytime					
Evening (entional)					
Evening (optional)					
Mobile (optional)					
Fax number (optional)					
E-Mail Address					
(if available)					
	mises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities				
	ed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)				
(Please read note 2)					
GREENES					
740					
205 MEASDEN	AVE VUIO OBT.				
	emises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or lease enter the licence or certificate number below.				
	ease enter the incerice of certificate number below.				
Premises licence number	155412.				
Club premises certificate number					
If you intend to use only part of the	premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to				
	ve a description and details below. (Please read note 3)				
The state of the s					
Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)					
					
ρ . γ	11				
roblic	House.				
Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)					
t lease describe the thatthe of the event below. (Flease lead flote 3)					
	Un.				
h.	O Berthday Party				
	DAMANNY TARRY				

e operation in the product of the control of the co			
Please state the licensable ac mark an "X" next to the licensa 6)			
The sale by retail of alcohol			A
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club			
The provision of regulated entertainment			
The provision of late night refreshment			
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)			
Please state the dates on which premises for licensable activiti	es. (Please read	note 8)	
Friday Salviday &	Sunday	2nd 3nd & 4 h	
PLEASE NOTE THAT ANY I THE NEXT DAY WOULD		IG BEFORE MIDNIGHT AN DAYS TOWARDS THE 21	
Please state the times during activities (please give times in	24 hour clock). (F	Please read note 9)	n licensable
May 2nd - 23:00 May 3rd - 23:00 May 4th - 22:30	Hes ->	02:00 WRL.	
May 3rd - 23:00	c- soll c	02:00 HRS	
May 4h 22:30	1405 - 7	01:00 Les 3	h May
Please state the maximum nuintend to allow to be present a intend to carry on licensable a performers. (Please read note.)	mber of people at t the premises du ctivities, including	any one time that you ring the times when you	100.
If the licensable activities will in supply of alcohol, please state	nclude the	On the premises only	
supplies will be for consumption	on on off the	Off the premises only	
premises, or both (please mark an "X" next to the appropriate box). (Please read note 11)		Both	
Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? (Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)			Yes No
If "Yes" please provide the det	ails of your perso	nal licence below.	
Issuing licensing authority	Be	ent.	
Licence number Date of issue	١٤	134765	
Date of expiry		· ·	
Any further relevant details		915	

\$35 Certain Territoria (Certain Certain Certai		
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any	Yes	No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for	Z	
which you are now giving this temporary event notice?		
(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)		
If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices	7	
you have given for events in that same calendar year	1 3	
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises	Yes	No/
in which the event period:		
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or	_	
b) begins 24 hours or less after	[[
the event period proposed in this notice?		
(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)		
Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event	Yes	No
in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a		
temporary event notice?	1	
(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)		<u> </u>
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event	Yes	No.
notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar		
year		
Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for	Yes	No
the same premises in which the event period:		
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or		
b) begins 24 hours or less after	1	1
the event period proposed in this notice?	1	1
(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)		
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable	Yes	No
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same		
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary		
event notice? (Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)		
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event		
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same	ļ	
calendar year.		
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable	Yes	No
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same premises		P
in which the event period:	—	
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or)	
b) begins 24 hours or less after	1	ļ
the event period proposed in this notice?	1	
(Please mark an "X" in the box that applies to you)		
		ana ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang
	n erványalyató ár naronyalin jenés	(grand hada sa Markatan
Send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area	in	
which the premises are situated		i
Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the		
premises are situated		
Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health		
functions for the area in which the premises are situated		

If the premises	s are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send at		
least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority			
If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this			
notice to each additional chief officer of police			
If the premises	s are situated in one or more local authority areas, send a copy of		
this notice to e	each additional local authority exercising environmental health		
functions			
Make or encio	se payment of the fee for the application		
Sign the decla	ration in Section 9 below		
		man calvara sa Visian	
It is a condition	of this toppopper event nation that where the value and licenschip		
	of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable libed in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such		
	ade by or under the authority of the premises user.		
anbhiles are m	ade by or under the authority or the premises user.		
i Sanga Sandada kan dan dari persamban dari Sanga Sanda Turun dari persamban dari dari		e Sonard Segunda on Sido (Sonard Sonard So	
The information	n contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and	helief	
The morning	in contained in this form to contool to the bost of my knowledge and	DOMOI.	
I understand th	nat it is an offence:		
	or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary	orarv	
	nd that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine		
	standard scale; and	•	
	unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and	that a	
	on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,00		
	nt for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.		
Signature			
į			
	(notion) herror		
Date	03.06.71		
NI	Ο 3 φ . ε φ ,		
Name of			
Person	TI- SHIPPHIAL.		
signing	The showing		
Can assertation	the the Hannelman and hauth		
For completion	by the licensing authority		
Lacknowledge	receipt of this temporary event notice.		
racknownedge	recorpt of any temporary event house.		
Signature			
3.9			
! !	On behalf of the licensing authority		
Date			
_ 		ļ	
Name of			
Officer		j	
signing			
orginia			

This page is intentionally left blank

The Licensing Officer
5th Floor
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA90FJ

TERRITORIAL POLICING

QK - Brent Borough QD - Licensing Department

Brent Police Licensing 5th Floor Brent Civic Centre Engineers Way Wembley HA90FJ

<u>Telephone</u>: 020 8733 3206

Email

nick.mortimer@met.police.uk

www.met.police.uk

Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/219/14/NM

Police Objection to the Temporary Event Notice for Greene's Bar, 362 Neasden Lane North, NW10 on 2nd to 4th May 2014.

I certify that I have considered the notice shown above and I wish to make representations that the use of the premises for the temporary event would undermine the crime prevention initiative, for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicholas Mortimer

An authorised officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a 'Responsible Authority' under the Licensing Act 2003.

A Temporary Event Notice has been given under section 100 Licensing Act 2003 by Mr Timothy Sheahan, received in this office on Tuesday 15th April 2014. Police are formally objecting to the notice under section 104 Licensing Act 2003. The Police objection is primarily concerned with the crime and disorder and public safety objectives:

The notice is to allow for the use of the premises on 2nd and 3rd May from 2300 to 0200 and 4th May from 2230 to 0100, the licensable activity is for the sale of alcohol. The nature of the event is described as a 60th birthday party.

This premise has had several TEN's this year, not all without incident however there have been two complaints from the public about noise and music going on as late as 5am. In addition there have been three allegations of assault, CRIS's 190493/14 at 1930 when no TEN was in place and the applicant himself was assaulted, 1905687/14 at 0415 when there had been a TEN until 0200 and 1908116/14 when there was no TEN. In the latter two cases the victims and suspects appear to be travellers and the assaults are never substantiated. The most recent case is the most disturbing where a male was hospitalised after being struck repeatedly with a brick. This allegedly occurred at 0600 on the 6th April 2014 after the victim and suspects had been drinking in the premise. There was no TEN in force on that occasion and a request for CCTV has been made, to date this has not been received.

I have spoken to the applicant and voiced my concerns over the recent issues but despite now having door supervisors little seems to have improved.

It is my opinion that should this TEN go ahead that the licensing objectives would be breached and further complaints about anti social behaviour and crime and disorder will take place.

Yours sincerely

Nick Mortimer

Brent Police Licensing